

Engagement Log Summary

Date	Location	Purpose	Summary of Discussion	Concerns/Actions and Commitments	Action Items	Attendees (Organization only - Individual attendees are presented on tab called Oct 2008 - Jan 2011 Attendees)
Feb-07	Déjñe	Information Sharing	Contact Lake and El Bonanza/Bonanza - physical and enviro issues			
06-Jun-07	Déjñe	Information Sharing	Silver Bear Mines Community Consultation - physical and enviro issues.			Déjñe Dene Band - Chief and Council; Déjñe Land Corp - board of directors, DRRC - board of directors
25-Jun-07	Déjñe	Information Sharing	Joint Leadership Meeting - Silver Bear properties			
26-Jun-07	Déjñe	Information Sharing	Silver Bear mines - RAP and site conditions			
27-Jun to 3-Jul-07	Site Visit	Information Sharing	Silver Bear properties, Contact Lake and El Bonanza			
12-Jul to 13-Jul-07	Yellowknife	Information Sharing	Silver Bear mines RAP - site overviews, issues, concerns, methods, goals, and objectives			INAC, Déjñe and Tâichô representatives
22-Aug to 24-Aug-07	Silver Bear Mine Site	Site tour	Silver Bear Mines sites - overview of goals, objectives and options of RAP		Site Tour	Repres from Déjñe, Behchokô, and Whatl
5-Sept to 6-Sep-07	Déjñe	RAP options review	Silver Bear Mines - overview of RAP options			
07-Sep-07	Contact Lake and El Bonanza Mine Sites	RAP options review	- Provide better understanding of scale and scope of remediation plan		Site Tour	Déjñe Remediation Team
18-Sep to 20-Sep-07	Yellowknife	RAP options review	Silver Bear Mines - review of RAP options			
12-Nov to 14-Nov-07	Déjñe	RAP options review	Contact Lake - evaluation meeting where remediation options presented, discussed and decided upon			
17-Dec-07	Yellowknife	RAP options review	El Bonanza/Bonanza - evaluation meeting where remediation options presented, discussed and decided upon			
07-Feb-08	Déjñe	RAP options review	RAP options review - presentation of preferred options to the community for discussion and feedback - Contact Lake and El Bonanza			Déjñe Remediation Team
20-Oct-08	Déjñe	INAC to provide information on project and provide a forum for Deline and Tlicho to raise concerns	- Discussion on bundling of the 3 phases of work and joint ventures between Deline and Tlicho - Discussion on how the land claims affect the contracting of remediation works as well as the Aboriginal Benefits Package - Discussion on how aboriginal groups want sole source contracting		- there was consent to move forward on the cleanup of Silver Bear, Contact Lake and El Bonanza Mine Sites if the contract could be broken into 3 phases - agreement that Tlicho and Deline would work together	INAC - Julie Ward, Jessica Mace, Tony Brown Deline - Dolphus Baton, Morris Neyelle, Joe Blondin Jr., Alfred Taniton, Peter Menacho, Martyann Kenny, Orlena Modeste, Donna Shear, Michael Neyelle, Jonas Modeste, Ashley Janes, Danny Baya Tlicho - Tlicho Grand Chief George McKenzie, Albert Nitsiza, Dan Marion, Bertha Rebesca
27-Oct to 28-Oct-08	Déjñe	Discussion of economic development and the short (training ops) and long term (business develop plan) objectives for Déjñe.	Commitment from DLC to develop 10 year business plan. Follow-up planned with DLC and EcDev (INAC). Discussion on ABP @ 20% max. Discussion of phased approach with SMB left for final phase. - Great Bear Lake Sites Meeting with Tlicho and Deline Leadership - Deline Economic Development Plan - Aboriginal Benefits and Capacity Building Opportunities - Training opportunities - Remedial Action Plan consultation process explained (i.e., how that leads to Land Use Permit and Water Licence Applications) - Discussion on whether INAC proposing a winter road through the Tlicho Region, response at the time was that the winter road through the Tlicho region was not an option due to Tlicho Land Use Plan not being complete - Deline mentioned that INAC needed to follow and honour agreement Chapter 12 and 35 of Land Claim Agreement		- Deline to look into Joint Venture opportunities - INAC to complete the remediation of the GBL sites in phases so that small community businesses can bid on the projects. - INAC to conduct further consultation on Sawmill Bay	INAC: Julie Ward, Jessica Mace, Tony Brown, Octavio Melo, George Cleary (Oct 27 only), Altaf Kanhani (Oct 27 only), James Pugsley (Oct 27 only); PWGSC : Mark Palmer (Oct 28 only), Déjñe : Dolphus Baton, Morris Neyelle, Joe Blondin Jr., Alfred Taniton, Peter Menacho, Marty Ann Kenny, Orlena Modeste, Donna Shear, Michael Neyelle, Jonas Modeste, Ashley James, Danny Baya, Tâichô : Dan Marion, Bertha Rebesca (requested to leave on AM of Oct 27 as discussion specifically for Deline Econ Develop short and long term plan).
25-Nov-08	Déjñe	Remediation Team Meeting to discuss remediation options and gamma survey at Silver Bear	- agree that one landfill where all debris can go is best option. All agree that the proposed landfill location at Terra the best option (limits monitoring requirements in multiple areas) - agreement that treatment of mobile hydrocarbon is the best option and leaving non-mobile hydrocarbons in place and covering is acceptable - agreed to have tailings/battery debris to be packaged and shipped off-site			INAC - Jessica Mace, Wyatt George Deline - Chief Raymond Tutcho, Dophus Baton, Joe Tetso, Tommy Betsidea, John Tutcho, Michael Neyelle, Orlena Modeste
26-Nov-08	Déjñe	Small contract discussion, benefits package, training, SMB contract and overview of remediation scope, GBL sampling plan. Note of transboundary issue with Tâichô	- review of phases for each contract (Phase I small contract, Phase II large contract and Phase III Sawmill Bay clean up) - open and competitive tender process will be used for all contracts - Deline requested to have a representative sit on the awarding team for the contract - Deline expressed concern about proceeding with trans-boundary issue with Tlicho - INAC explained how Aboriginal Opportunities Considerations includes both Sahtu and Tlicho - discussion about on-site landfills - discussion about starting Oversight Committee - Deline wants to ensure there is a way to monitor that the ABP is being met under the contract, and if not if there is a way the community can be compensated (2% penalty money to go to community not INAC) - Deline requested info on whether grievance period allowed if not happy with Contract Winner - Deline requested a TK study to be completed for Sawmill Bay - Great Bear Lake Sampling Plan - Sawmill Bay Presentation to discuss options for what to do with materials on site		- PWGSC to determine whether grievance mechanism available in unfavourable contract outcome - QA/QC/Oversight Committee to be established to monitor that the ABP is being met and to include Community reps, government reps, and contractor. - INAC to include TK study into next years budget - Deline wants to work with AEL on small contract proposal - Deline wants a voting member on the awarding process for the contract. not possible to have a voting member but can have an observer. - no decision made as to what to do with materials on Sawmill Bay site	INAC: Jessica Mace, Wyatt George, Steve Livingston (pm only - FRANZ), LLRWMO: Michael Owen (pm only), John Olsthoorn (pm only), Déjñe: Raymond Tutcho, Orlena Modeste, Peter Menacho, Dolphus Baton, Marty Ann Kenny, Hughie Ferdinand, Michael Neyelle, John Tutcho, Danny Baya, Russell Kenny, Joe Blondin Jr., Alred Taniton, Donna Shear, Jonas Modeste, Ashley Janes
15-Jan-09	Déjñe	INAC and PWGSC to provide feedback to Déjñe and Tâichô leadership on involvement in evaluation committee and procurement for remediation	Discussion of inclusion of Déjñe reps on evaluation committee as observers only - no voting rights as potential conflict of interest - 1 member proposed. Request for Déjñe environmental monitor. Discussion of oversight committee. INAC action to request permits for Phase 1 only as community concerns still with Phase 2. Deline request for representation, beyond Orlena on steering committee. Tâichô indicates no concerns with Phase 1 but will have input for Phase 2 onward.			INAC: Jessica Mace, Lorna Skinner, Wyatt George PWGSC : Mark Palmer, Jared Buchko, Déjñe : Chief Raymond Tutcho, Marty Ann Kenny, Orlena Modeste, Dolphus Baton, Morris Neyelle, Alfred Taniton, Joe Blondin Jr, Michael Neyell, Danny Baya, Mr. Peter Menacho. Tâichô : Bertha Rabesca Zoe
19-Mar-09	Behchoko	Update to Tlicho Beneficiaries	Remediation Plans and Procurement			AANDC : Jessica Mace, Wyatt George, George Lafferty Tâichô : community members, Elders - Isadore Charlo, Joe Black and Joe Mantza

Engagement Log Summary

Date	Location	Purpose	Summary of Discussion		Action Items	Attendees (Organization only - Individual attendees are presented on tab called Oct 2008 - Jan 2011 Attendees)
04-Jun-09	Déjine	INAC and PWGSC meeting with Déjine Leadership Council - Phase I of contract and water license and land use permit application concerns	Discussion on SLWB permit process, desire for Phased approach as Déjine ok with Phase 1 but not others as still outstanding procurement concerns. Déjine looking to get sole sourcing for these projects. Note from DLC (Marty Ann) that SLWB only avenue they have to use as leverage for projects. Request for support to review Phase II and III of permit application to DRRC. Discussion on need of access agreement, both INAC and SLWB do not feel necessary. Highlight letters of support needed from community ASAP to ensure AEL can get work started in July. Hiring process for enviro monitor to go through DRRC via contribution agreement with Orlena (training). Plan for Cape Breton trip.			INAC: Jessica Mace, Wyatt George, PWGSC: Michael Bernardin Déjine: Chief Raymond Tutcho (DFN/DLC), Peter Menacho (DLC president), Dolphus Baton (DFN), Marty Ann Kenny (DLC Business manager), Raymond Taniton (DFN/DLC), Morris Neyelle (DFN), Leonard Kenny (DLC), Gary Vital (DLC), Danny Bayha (DLC), John Paul Yukon (DFN/DLC), Russell Kenny (DRRC), Joe Blondin (DRRC), Ed Reeves (DRRC office manage), Pauline Roche (Band Manager)
04-Jun-09	Déjine - evening	INAC and PWGSC discussion of requirements and relationship with DRRC (Community site rep, review of phase 2 and 3 material, bear monitors, Queen's research license & TK study)	DRRC expresses interest in becoming more involved with projects in the Sahtu. Expresses an interest in any bear monitoring requirements for work in the Sahtu that they be consulted first for a point of hire. Went over how PWGSC and INAC would work with community reps on the oversight committee for Phase I to ensure conditions of the ABP were being met by contractor. Discussed upcoming Wetland assessment work at Terra and other additional investigations that were to be completed in the 2009 season at the GBL Sites. Also how TK study was being handled for Sawmill Bay and who was responsible for coordinating. (Orlena Modeste)			INAC: Jessica Mace, Wyatt George, DRRC: Russell Kenny, Ed Reeves PWGSC: Michael Bernardin
10-Sep-09	Yellowknife	Sole Sourcing (procurement)	Deline wanted to know potential for sole sourcing Phase I, INAC explaining rationale as to why that is not a possibility (treasury board regulations)		INAC to assist Community Liaison Coordinator and DLC Business Manager in writing proposals for training/ capacity building opportunities	INAC: Jessica Mace, Sabrina Sturman, Teresa Joudrie, Bill Mitchell, Octavio Melo, Kim Thompson, James Lawrence, Buddy Williams Deline: Chief Raymond Tutcho, Peter Menacho (DLC President), Russell Kenny (DRRC President), Marty Ann Kenny (DLC Business Manager), Orlena Modeste (Community Liaison Coordinator)
17 and 18-Sep-09	Yellowknife	Sahtu (sawmill bay) remediation team - planning for sawmill bay	- Community engagement/consultation on draft SMB RAP - Various complains on lack on community involvement in assessment phase, particularly with regard to identifying areas of concern given site history. Also identified that haven't had reports forwarded for their review or that FRANZ provide summary previous to meeting - NRCan joined on teleconference to provide update on intention to include gamma contamination remediation during INAC efforts		- Community engagement required for finalization of RAP delayed until completion of TK study (anticipated end of Dec) - Second SMB site tour requested as several Remediation team and leadership members didn't attend first on 2-Sep-09	INAC (CARD): Jessica Mace, Sabrina Sturman, Tracy Ma Franz Environmental: Steve Livingstone Déjine Remediation Team: Chief Raymond Tutcho (DFN), Peter Menacho (DLC/DFN), Russell Kenny (DRRC), Orlena Modeste (DFN/CARD), Morris Neyelle
28-Oct-09	Déjine - day	INAC, PWGSC, and Low Level Radioactive Waste Management Office(LLRWMO) and FRANZ meeting with Déjine Leadership Council - Continue discussions on Sawmill Bay and attempting to get project started again.	Discussion on the 1997 cleanup of Sawmill Bay gamma concerns and how this was handled and how the DLC sees this as a "rushed" job that was done incorrectly and did not protect workers on site. DLC expressed an interest in sole sourcing for monitoring projects in the Sahtu and more involvement in assessment work besides wildlife monitoring. LLRWMO distributed final report on 1997 cleanup at Sawmill Bay to Déjine leadership. Discussion surrounding Phase I and permit application. DLC concern on why Phase I cannot have its own separate permit application. Discussion on why Phase I cannot be awarded through a contribution agreement.		CARD to contact SLWB re issuance of permit only for phase 1 given new implications of transboundary issues which require resolution before moving ahead with Phase II and III of project. DLC to provide further information on possible requirements needed for access agreement CARD to get further clarification on acceptable approach for Phase 1 or training opportunity for 2010 work Completion of TK study with updated proposal	INAC: Katherien Silcock, Sabrina Sturman, Bill Mitchell, LLRWMO Bob Zelmer, Michael Owen, PWGSC, Michael Benardin, FRANZ, Susan Winch, Déjine , Chief Raymond Tutcho (DFN/DLC), Peter Menacho (DLC president), Dolphus Baton (DFN), Raymond Taniton (DFN/DLC), Morris Neyelle (DFN), Leonard Kenny (DLC), Danny Bayha (DLC), John Paul Yukon (DFN/DLC), Russell Kenny (DRRC), Joe Blondin (DRRC), Ed Reeves (DRRC office manage), Pauline Roche (Band Manager), Jimmy Dillon (DRRC), Leon Takazo (DFN), Collin Bayha (DFN), Ricki Hurst (Terriplan Consultants), Tia Hanna (recorder), Bill Mckenzie (Consultant to Steering Committee).
28-Oct-09	Déjine - evening	Community meeting in Déjine - To discuss Phases of the GBL Project and how contract benefits community	Presentation on overview of the contaminated sites and associated risks. Overview of Phased approach to cleanup given and explanation of Phase 1 award to AEL and how contract has many benefits to Déjine. Community concern about contamination at these sites and their effects on fish and wildlife. Went over what is required to initiate work on these sites - (TK Study, Finalize RAP, Provide community letters of support - Explore need for access agreement)			INAC, PWGSC, and Low Level Radioactive Waste Management Office(LLRWMO) and FRANZ
12-Jan-10	Déjine	Meeting to discuss remedial options for the Sawmill Bay site and provide the community an opportunity to ask LLRWMO questions about the 1997 report that was distributed at the October 28, 2009 meeting in Déjine.	LLRWMO brought back to Déjine to answer any questions regarding the Sawmill Bay cleanup that occurred in 1997. Déjine expressed that they want to build capacity in Déjine so that Déjine can be more involved in cleanup. Katherine to present presentation on the contaminated sites in the NT. Katherine presents information on Silver Bear RAP overview, Contact Lake overview. Concerns raised about workers at Port Radium's exposures discussed. Concerns raised that contractors do not care about the land as much as the Sahtu people. Sahtu people need to be more involved in the clean up. Concerns raised about landfill location at Terra		INAC to finalize TK study to include Contact Lake and El Bonanza as well as Sawmill Bay. INAC to restrategize for way ahead	INAC, LLRWMO, DFN, DRRC, Charter Community of Déjine, FRANZ consulting, Terriplan Consulting
01-Mar-10	Yellowknife	Discuss Phase I Procurement, Phase II and III LUP and WL Application				INAC, Chief Tutcho???
04-Mar-10	Email	Funding support for technical review of supporting documents for Land Use Permit/Water Licence	CARD-INAC to provide funding, through Contribution Agreement to Deline to organize resources for review of technical documents required for the Land Use Permit/Water Licence.		Proposal from Deline to INCA required.	Katherine Silcock, Kim Thompson, martyann Kenny, Orlena Modeste, Bill Mitchell, Peter Menacho
15-Mar-10	Letter	Follow-up from 01 March 2010 meeting in Yellowknife with Chief Tutcho	INAC to move forward with Phase I work (which was tendered to AEL), continue with application for Phase II and III, will work with community to look into contribution agreements for technical review support and capacity building			Letter from Bill Mitchell (Senior Manager INAC-CARD) to Chief Tutcho, cc: Kim Thompson (INAC), James Lawrence (INAC), Peter Menacho (DLC), Orlena Modeste (Community Liaison Coordinator), Freda Taniton (SSI)

Engagement Log Summary

Date	Location	Purpose	Summary of Discussion		Action Items	Attendees (Organization only - Individual attendees are presented on tab called Oct 2008 - Jan 2011 Attendees)
24-Mar-10	Yellowknife	Third meeting on Sawmill Bay (SMB) RAP to discuss more of the specific details of the clean up through completion of the options table so INAC can submit the RAP to the SLWB for license approval	<p>The table of remedial option preferences was discussed for a second time. Déliné representatives stated their preference for all hazardous and non-hazardous waste to be shipped off of Sahtú lands. When INAC stated that all hazardous waste will be taken off Sahtú lands but funding will limit the option of removing all non-hazardous waste, Orlena shared what their group felt the (secondary) preferred options were but emphasized that it was not a formal statement and any decisions need to be sent to the Chief for approval.</p> <p>Concerns: Some of the concerns raised during the meeting were: distrust of the government position that there is a safe level of exposure to low-level radiation, urgency of going forward with the clean up project to provide local employment opportunities that are currently lacking, the need for a more comprehensive site-visit for the community, differing opinions among Déliné representatives on whether or not non-hazardous waste is safe to store in the Déliné District, cross-cultural communication difficulties and expression that Déliné concerns are not being acknowledged, impartial consultant needed for the community who understands the technical issues and appreciates their values, discomfort in speaking for the community without the Chief and President present (Peter arrived in the afternoon), the need to resolve the 26 CDUT recommendations before going forward with anything else, consultation requirements and Déliné's authority in permitting work on their land, the process for decision making (Déliné wants any decisions or changes to be brought to the Chief for formal approval), and finally the location of a storage site for radiologically impacted soils is highly contentious.</p>			INAC-CARD staff and Acting-Director, PWGSC, DFN Band Councilor, DFN Liaison Officer, DLC President, DRRC Board Members, translator, Déliné Community Representative, FRANZ Environmental Inc., and Terriplan Consultants
09-Apr-10	Letter	Follow-up to 24 Mar 2010 Sawmill Bay RAP meeting	Summary of actions and way forward as discussed in the meeting		see meeting minutes from 24 March meeting	Letter from Katherine Silcock (Project Manager) to Chief Tutcho; cc: Wyatt George (Project Officer), Sabrina Sturman (Project Officer), Bill Mitchell (Senior Manager), Peter Menacho (DLC President).
June 15-16, 2010	Déliné	To share information on radiological investigations at Sawmill Bay and to review the final SMB RAP.	<p>On June 15, a presentation was given by INAC – CARD “Presentation of Final Remedial Action Plan for Sawmill Bay”. On June 16, a presentation was given by LLRWMO and NRCan “The LLRWMO and an Overview of Radiological Investigations at Sawmill Bay”. There was a second presentation by INAC – Water Resources Division on water monitoring around GBL in 2009.</p> <p>Concerns: Some of the concerns raised during the meeting were: the length of time it took to receive the documents and what little time they had to review before this meeting (only 24 hours); comments provided are coming back separately from Déliné Renewable Resource Council (DRRC) and the Déliné Land Corporation (DLC) – the Chief feels the comments would be more meaningful if they were provided collectively; use of Aboriginal Engineering Ltd. a Tàichô owned company on the Sawmill Bay project which is located on Déliné land. There was more discussion about sole source funding and previous examples related to Imperial Esso and Norman Wells wherein Canada initiated some kind of MOU (Memorandum of Understanding) to do this; the DRRC needs to have input re land and water; insufficient use of skills in the community (e.g. why can't Canada sole source the community instead).</p> <p>There should also be a process whereby consultants and contractors are approved by aboriginal governments and then the appointed contractor is required to provide opportunities for local employment; we have received some money to review the application but it is not finalized because we still have questions about “unbundling the application”; the government should be obligated to build capacity within the community; lack of government apology for suffering from uranium mining and transportation; mistrust in government reporting; contamination and human, wildlife and environmental health; needs to be better use of Traditional Ecological Knowledge (TEK); unclear on the extent, proximity to the Lake and the source of contamination; INAC's unawareness of the Tàichô-Sahtu boundary issue; preservation of Great Bear Lake for the future generations (and the world); reasonable time and cash funding for adequate review of applications involving their LCA; training was provided but no subsequent hiring of any of the 75 applicants by BHP – causes animosity; the need for government and DFN to negotiate an Access and Benefits Agreement; will future consultation with NRCan set back the progress (important to keep moving forward but with resolution); DFO, INAC and NRCan should meet with DFN at the same time; not all contaminated sites are examined and cleaned up (Bennett's Field, the mouth of the river, etc.); updates from NRCan, Health Canada and INAC; lack of mention regarding the mine at Hottah Lake; lack of reporting to DFN</p>		INAC to look into history and issues with Imperial Esso; INAC suggested that DFN discuss review time with SLWB.	INAC-CARD, INAC-Water Resources Division, LLRWMO, PWGSC*, NRCan*, Chief and Sub-Chief, DFN Band Councilors, DFN Liaison Officer, DLC President, DRRC Acting-President, DRRC Board Members, DLC Board Member, translator, Déliné Community Representative, FRANZ Environmental Inc.*, SENES Consultants*, and Terriplan Consultants. (*These attendees were asked by Déliné leadership to step out for the first half of the meetings. See table for complete listing of names)
03-Aug-10	Letter	Inform Deline Leadership of LUP and WL for Great Bear Lake and start of Phase I Work	Land Use Permit (LUP) and Water Licence (WL) received for the Phased Remediation work at Great Bear Lake. AEL was conditionally awarded to complete Phase I, pending permits, and will go forward with completing Phase I now that permits are issued.		information sharing	Letter addressed to Grand Chief Raymond Tutcho and Peter Menacho (DLC President), from Katherine Silcock, Project Manager. CC: Kim Thompson (INAC), Bill Megill (INAC), Julie Ward (INAC), Michael Bernardin (PWGSC), Stephane Lebreque (INAC), Orlena Modeste (DFN)
03-Sep-10	email	Community Oversight Monitors	Due to time and capacity restrictions within CARD-INAC, it was proposed for the Community Oversight Monitors to be hired through the consultants SENES, which would still allow for independent updates to DRRC and Deline Leadership.		DRRC/Deline Leadership to respond with concerns related to this approach	Email addressed to DRRC Manager from Wyatt George (Project Officer), cc: SENES, Orlena Modeste (Community Liaison Coordinator)

Engagement Log Summary

Date	Location	Purpose	Summary of Discussion		Action Items	Attendees (Organization only - Individual attendees are presented on tab called Oct 2008 - Jan 2011 Attendees)
November 4-5, 2010	Yellowknife	To provide an update on Phase 1 of SMB clean-up and plan for finishing the work next summer.	<p>Permits and water license were obtained and Phase 1 remediation work was initiated; it will continue in the summer of 2011. Aboriginal Engineering Ltd (AEL) exceeded their 75% D�ljin� employment goal and actually hired 85% D�ljin� residents. The crew crushed 8,000 of ~11,000 empty barrels; 2,500 barrels that still have residue, which have been set aside for cleaning and crushing next spring (2011). Three transformers, identified to contain PCBs, were removed from the site. Buildings were secured by boarding them up until ready for destruction. The scattered debris at Sawmill Bay (SMB), Contact Lake (CL), and El Bonanza (EB) was prepared for removal. The small buildings at CL and EB were demolished and asbestos was properly disposed of. During the summer of 2011, AEL will clean and crush the remaining 2,500 barrels. As per a request at the meeting, a picture slide-show of last year's work was presented on November 4. On November 5, there was an INAC-CARD presentation on monitoring at Port Radium, "2008-forever monitoring the site". A quick overview of Phase 2 and 3 were provided. Phase 2 will include the Silver Bear properties (Terra Mine and others), Contact Lake, and El Bonanza. Phase 3 will be to finish the remainder of work at SMB. There is funding available for these projects and a plan will be put together for the work. The project will be posted for tender in about June 2011.</p> <p>Concerns: Some of the concerns raised at the meeting: request for re-tendering for completion of SMB work; negative effects of noise on caribou, moose and other wildlife; human safety (method used to crush barrels and work continuing over the 24-hour work day); lack of community on-site representatives throughout the season; contamination and the health of Great Bear Lake; AEL's treatment towards the local hire; lack of preventative measures for potential leakage of contaminants during the crushing of the barrels and cleaning process; non-beneficiary (non-Dene) AEL employees taking from the land and water (e.g. catching fish); workers not being allowed to express their concerns for fear of being dismissed by AEL; D�ljin� should receive more benefits; people bringing in extra alcohol to sell; social problems and the amount of alcohol coming in – should be shipment monitors; human health and the risk of cancer; concerns and messages getting missed by PWGSC) because of their absence from this meeting – note that Michael had a family emergency that prevented him from attending; D�ljin� Business Policy should be considered during bidding time; funding for clean-up of the site is in jeopardy; still contaminated sites at Port Radium and the attendant dangers for wildlife; the large amount of radiation still at the site and how Canada should monitor to understand the effects on wildlife and the lake; mistrust in government work and reporting.</p>		<p>INAC:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● to provide to Deline reports that give an overview and summary ● to have the Workers Compensation Board do a site inspection ● to check with Workers Compensation Board regarding 24-hour work day ● to discuss with AEL the possibility of flagging or putting up signs at sites with detected levels of radiation ● to contract through Grants and Contributions...for Deline to hire their own expert to do the review of the health and safety plan ● to ensure that monitors are on-site before the 2011 work begins ● to discuss with AEL concerns regarding the crusher ● to review what AEL did last summer and ensure obligations regarding use of Deline resources are met ● to review AEL contract to ensure all targets have been met (10% benefit) ● to ensure an alternate from PWGSC is lined up in case primary PWGSC representative is unable to attend. ● to ensure it is clear who the on-site departmental representative is (with PWGSC) ● to review permit with PWGSC. ● to brief AEL on the role of the DRRC. The company needs to realize the duties of people on the DRRC and it is important that they could show more knowledge and respect about that. 	<p>INAC-CARD, Director, Implementation Management Directorate (INAC), Director, Aboriginal and Territorial Relations (INAC), Director, Policy and Planning (INAC), Chief and Sub-Chief, DFN Manager, DFN Members, DFN Contaminants Liaison Officer, DLC President, DLC Board Members, DRRC President, DRRC Board Members, Translator, D�ljin� Community Attendees, CDUT Consultant, Terriplan Consultants.</p>
11-Jan-11	D�ljin�	<p>There was confusion over purpose of the meeting: - D�ljin� Land Corporation and D�ljin� First Nations thought the purpose of the Oversight Committee (OC) Start-Up Meeting was to create an Oversight Committee represented by government and D�ljin� and without AEL. - INAC and PWGSC had intended the purpose of the meeting to be to treat this as a meeting of the Oversight Committee (which was to include the successful contractor – i.e. AEL) to discuss the 2010 work, discuss the contract obligations and expectations, summarize / discuss the main concerns of the community and report on the status of INAC's commitments.</p>	<p>Discussion was centered on the purpose of the meeting and who should be on the OC. DLC and DFN wanted only government and D�ljin� on the committee, and stated that AEL should not be on the OC but merely report to the committee.</p> <p>Concerns: Concerns raised included: effects of noise on wildlife; mistrust in government information and reporting; AEL being on the OC; boundary issue and D�ljin� benefits going to AEL (a T�ich� company); any change to the Aboriginal Benefits Plan (ABP) when the name was changed to Aboriginal Opportunities Considerations (AOC) (INAC ensured nothing has changed re rules or policies).</p>			<p>INAC-CARD, PWGSC, D�ljin� Leadership, Aboriginal Engineering Limited (AEL), SENES / DCS Consultants, Terriplan Consultants</p>
12-Jan-11	D�ljin�	<p>To discuss Phase 1, what has been done, what is left to be done, an overview of Phase 2 and the renaming of the Aboriginal Benefits Plan. In addition, to attempt to clarify or resolve the role of the Oversight Committee (OC) and discuss capacity building in the community.</p>	<p>Phases 1 and 2 were discussed by PWGSC, which included the operating procedures for Phase 1, the remaining Phase 1 work to be completed next summer, the process for cleaning the barrels; and the plan and timing of Phase 2. Many of the concerns which were raised during the November meeting (which Michael of PWGSC was unable to attend) were discussed. PWGSC stated D�ljin�'s involvement from the beginning of the remediation process, and explained Phase 1 operations with AEL being the contractor and a third party consultant as the eyes and ears reporting back to PWGSC.</p> <p>Concerns: Concerns raised during the meeting included: AEL is a company owned by the T�ich�; building capacity; AEL has not paid DLC bill; requirement for an Access and Benefits Agreement; safety in the workplace; bear monitors and training; treatment of D�ljin�'s workers by contractor. Concerns brought up by INAC (as raised by D�ljin� during the November meeting) were alcohol on flights, AEL workers from D�ljin� taking the charter to YK, brush-cutting etc.</p>			<p>INAC-CARD, PWGSC, D�ljin� Leadership (DFN, DLC, DRRC); Translator, D�ljin� Community Members, Terriplan Consultants</p>
12-Jan-11	D�ljin�	<p>To brief the D�ljin� Community on the 2010 remediation work at Sawmill Bay and to discuss upcoming work.</p>	<p>SENES / DCS Consultants presented a slide show and overview of the 2010 work conducted at Sawmill Bay and nearby sites. In response to a concern raised regarding the community's involvement in the project, INAC – CARD provided an overview of how the government has involved the community, provided training, tours, asked for input, etc. and how it will continue to do so. AEL mentioned 4-6 weeks of work left and job opportunities for the community.</p> <p>Concerns: Concerns raised during the meeting included: mistrust in the government; garbage dumped in the water and whether there is contamination from that melting of snow/ice.</p>		<p>Provide update on monitoring results at Port Radium</p>	<p>INAC-CARD; PWGSC; D�ljin� Community Members; Aboriginal Engineering Limited (AEL); SENES / DCS Consultants; Terriplan Consultants.</p>

Engagement Log Summary

01-Mar-11	Behchoko	Phase II Project Update and Denison Winter Road Information Sharing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Great Bear Lake Phase II Remediation will include Silver Bear site which is in the overlap area between the Sahtu and Tlicho land claims - Winter Road permit will be applied for the former 'Denison Route' that goes north from Gameti to the sites - Training and jobs will be available for the Tlicho people since the site is in the overlap area and the road would pass over your land - Elder involvement in project 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Request by Chief for sole sourcing to Tlicho company that has experience with remediation since sites are in the overlap area. INAC explained this was not possible under current government practices. - Aboriginal Opportunities Considerations (AOC) package will be included in tendering package and will attempt to ensure employment and training opportunities for Tlicho people - Land freeze over private lands may make it difficult for INAC to get permit for winter road. INAC hopes that Tlicho will support clean up of contaminated sites and support road construction. - Elders have been included in the project via a remediation team that met to discuss remedial options for the clean up of the sites. There were elders from the Tlicho and Deline. Oversight committee will be made up of Tlicho, Deline, the contractor, and government people to ensure that contractor is adhering to contract and AOC commitments. 	<p>INAC - Jessica Mace, Ron Breadmore, Andrew Richardson, Rebecca Vanderspiegel, George Lafferty</p> <p>Behcheko - Chief Clifford Daniels, Edward Camille, Harry Apples, Phillip Huskey, Robert Mackenzie, Rosa Mantla, Georgina Chocolate, Francis Williah, Jonas Lafferty, Leon Lafferty, Ritalene Gon, Edward Washie, Charlie Apples, Charlie Martin, Louis Weyallon, Edward Black, Rob (Rae Construction), Nick Football, Joe Mantla, Charlie Eyakfwo, Joe Mantla (cowboy), John Quitte, Richard Bishop, Phillip Whane, Jolene Huskey, Veronica Erasmus, William Erasmus, Violet Zoe-Erasmus, Frank Beaulieu, Michael Huskey, Lawrence Kotchilea, James Rabesca</p> <p>Translators/Sound - Jonas Lafferty, Violet MacKenzie, David Gon</p>
07-Mar-11	Email Letter	Request Meeting with Tlicho Government	Request to meeting with the Tlicho Government at the General Assembly meeting to discuss the Great Bear Lake sites and the Denison Winter Road through Tlicho Lands		Request to be added to agenda	Letter sent to Laura Duncan, Chief Executive Officer, from Jessica Mace, Project Manager. CC: Malcom Robb, A/Senior Manager, John B. Zoe, Executive Advisor
21-Mar-11	Email Response	Tlicho Government denying request to be added to Assembly Agenda	Tlicho Government has a specific procedure to be added to the assembly agenda, therefore CARDS request was denied. Procedure was not provided.		Laura to email Jessica directly when they have more information to share.	Sent for Laura Duncan, Chief Executive Officer, to George Lafferty, Consultation Officer CARD. CC: Jessica Mace, Project Manager, Henry Zoe, Senior Community
24-Mar-11	Letter	Provide update on Phase II/III of the GBL Remediation Project	Inform the Chief of the status of the project and provide tentative timelines for when will proceed.		information sharing	Letter sent to Chief Raymond Tutcho, Peter Menacho (DLC) and Freda Taniton (SSI). CC: Malcolm Robb (Director, CARD)
29-Mar-11	Whati	Phase II Project Update and Denison Winter Road Information Sharing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Great Bear Lake Phase II Remediation will include Silver Bear site which is in the overlap area between the Sahtu and Tlicho land claims - Winter Road permit will be applied for the former 'Denison Route' that goes north from Gameti to the sites - Training and jobs will be available for the Tlicho people since the site is in the overlap area and the road would pass over your land - Elder involvement in project 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Jobs such as Bear monitors, camp cooks, labourers, and heavy equipment operators and mechanics will be available. - Elders will be involved via an oversight committee that will be made up of Tlicho, Deline, contractor and government to ensure that contractor is meeting contract obligations and AOC 	<p>INAC - Jessica Mace, Melissa Munger, Rebecca Vanderspiegel, George Lafferty, Lorna Skinner</p> <p>Whati - Chief Alfonz Nitsiza, Mary Adele Rabesca, Piene Beaverho, Joe Champlain, Sunny Zoe (Tlicho Gov. member), Ted Nitsiza, Lucy Pomie, George Mantla, Violet Nitsiza, Raymond Rabesca, Garry Nitsiza, Celine Simpson, Matthew Jeremich'cu</p> <p>Translator/Sound - Alice MacKenzie, John Gon</p>
30-Mar-11	Gameti	Phase II Project Update and Denison Winter Road Information Sharing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Great Bear Lake Phase II Remediation will include Silver Bear site which is in the overlap area between the Sahtu and Tlicho land claims - Winter Road permit will be applied for the former 'Denison Route' that goes north from Gameti to the sites - Training and jobs will be available for the Tlicho people since the site is in the overlap area and the road would pass over your land - Elder involvement in project 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Similar discussion as the meeting in Behchoko: - Request by Chief for sole sourcing to Tlicho company that has experience with remediation since sites are in the overlap area. INAC explained this was not possible under current government practices. - Aboriginal Opportunities Considerations (AOC) package will be included in tendering package and will attempt to ensure employment and training opportunities for Tlicho people - Land freeze over private lands may make it difficult for INAC to get permit for winter road. INAC hopes that Tlicho will support clean up of contaminated sites and support road construction. - Elders have been included in the project via a remediation team that met to discuss remedial options for the clean up of the sites. There were elders from the Tlicho and Deline. Oversight 	<p>INAC - Jessica Mace, Rebecca Vanderspiegel, George Lafferty, Lorna Skinner</p> <p>Gameti - Chief Edward Chocolate, Mary Adele Wettrade, Pierre Junior Mantla, Helen Mantla, Mary Chocolate, Gabriel Apple, Jimmy Wogary, Camilla Chocolate, Fred Mantla, Alphonse Apples, and Louis Zoe</p> <p>Interpreter: Archie Wettrade</p>
06-Apr-11	Letter	Update and Notification of Phase II Remediation Work to Tlicho Leadership	provides an update on the remediation project timeline for the Great Bear Lake sites Phase 2 and the Indore/Hottah Lake sites. This letter will also serve to provide prior notice of the Contaminates and Remediation Directorate's (CARD) use of its right of access to the portion of the winter road route (commonly referred as the 'Denison Ice Road') on Tlicho lands, pursuant to Section 19.5.1 of the Tlicho Agreement		information sharing	Letter sent to Grand Chief Edward Erasmus, from Jessica Mace, Project Manager. CC: James Lawrence, ATR Director, Malcom Robb, Director CARD, Laura Duncan, Chief Executive Officer, Kim Thompson, Director Treaty Management Division
06-Apr-11	Letter	Update and Notification of Phase II Remediation Work to Deline Leadership	provides an update on the remediation project timeline for the Great Bear Lake sites Phase 2 and the Indore/Hottah Lake sites. This letter will also serve to provide prior notice of the Contaminates and Remediation Directorate's (CARD) use of its right of access to the portion of the winter road route (commonly referred as the 'Denison Ice Road') on Tlicho lands, pursuant to Section 19.5.1 of the Tlicho Agreement		information sharing	Letter sent to Peter Menacho (Deline Land Corp) and Ethel Blondin-Andrew (SSI), from Jessica Mace. CC: James Lawrence, ATR Director, Malcom Robb, Director CARD, Kim Thompson, Director Treaty Management Division
Sept-Oct 2011	Sawmill Bay	Community On-Site Representatives	Two community representatives were on-site during Phase I Barrel Clean-up Program - intention was to build capacity in non-labour roles (more management position roles)		N/A	Dennis Kenny, Harley Andre

Engagement Log Summary

Date	Location	Purpose	Summary of Discussion		Action Items	Attendees (Organization only - Individual attendees are presented on tab called Oct 2008 - Jan 2011 Attendees)
14-Feb-12	Deline	Project Update on Phase I (Sawmill Bay), Land Use Permit Issues and Denison Winter Road Application	- AANDC provided a summary of the work completed at Sawmill Bay in 2010 and 2011 - AANDC informed the community that Phases II and III of the project would not be going ahead as planned and that it was uncertain if the project would go ahead. - AANDC presented information on the requested amendments to the existing Land Use Permit and Water Licence. - Discussion of the traditional knowledge study proposed by DFN on the Denison Winter Road Route.		- Leadership in Deline committed to looking at completing the traditional knowledge study and science camp. In discussions afterwards, Deline First Nation committed to completing these two projects. - AANDC indicated at this meeting that no additional meetings would be held in the community until the project starts up.	AANDC - Joel Gowman, Candace DeCoste, Kimberly Thompson, Tina Gear PWGSC – Michael Bernardin SENES Consultants – Jason Mauchan Terriplan Consultants – Ricki Hurst Deline – Raymond Tutcho, Freda Taneton, Joe Tetso, Tommy Betsidea, Alfred Taniton, Russell Kenny, Sey Ehri, Brian Gaudet Jr, Kerry Mackeinzio, Orlena Modeste, Morris Neyelle, Gina Dolphus, Raymond Taneton, Leon Modeste, Dolphus Baton, Jonas (sp?), Gary Beyonnie, Danny Bayha, Paulina Roche Translator: Michael Neyelle PWGSC – Michael Bernardin SENES Consultants – Jason Mauchan Terriplan Consultants – Ricki Hurst Deline – Raymond Tutcho, Freda Taneton, Joe Tetso, Tommy Betsidea, Alfred Taniton, Russell Kenny, Sey Ehri, Brian Gaudet Jr, Kerry Mackeinzio, Orlena Modeste, Michael Neyelle, Morris Neyelle, Gina Dolphus, Raymond Taneton, Leon Modeste, Dolphus Baton, Jonas (sp?), Gary Beyonnie, Danny Bayha, Paulina Roche
27-Mar-12	Gameti	Denison Winter Road Information Sharing	AANDC provided an update on the proposed use of the Denison Road route to complete the remediation program at Great Bear Lake		Elders were identified to help ground-truth the safest portage routes. Learned that in recent years there is bad ice towards the north portion of the winter road.	AANDC – Ron Breadmore, Andrew Richardson, George Lafferty, Joel Gowman, Christina Gray Gameti - Joe Gon, Joe Zoe, Alphonse Apples, Joe Black, Louis Zoe, Edward Gon, Pierre Mantla, Joe Mantla, Charlie Gon, Henry Gon, and Fred Mantla
28-Mar-12	Whati	Denison Winter Road Information Sharing	AANDC provided an update on the proposed use of the Denison Road route to complete the remediation program at Great Bear Lake		Elders were identified to help ground-truth the safest portage routes. Learned that in recent years there is bad ice towards the north portion of the winter road.	AANDC – Ron Breadmore, Andrew Richardson, George Lafferty, Joel Gowman, Christina Gray Whati - Francis Simpson, Joe Champlain, Mary Adele Rabesca, Albert Nitsiza, Morris Nitsiza
31-Mar-12	Report	Community Liaison Final Report	Outlines activities completed through the Community Liaison Coordinator position		N/A	N/A
04-Apr-12	Yellowknife	Project Update and information about Denison Winter Road Application	brief overview of CARD's intended use of the road (AANDC) - summary of Tlicho Information Sessions provided by GBL Project Team in the communities of Gameti & Whati (AANDC) - summary of discussions out of Tlicho Assembly from February (Tlicho Government) - preliminary discussions on development of agreement between AANDC & Tlicho Government (counsel for AANDC & Tlicho Government)		Draft Right of Way Agreement	Joel Gowman, Project Manager, Malcolm Robb, Director, Candace DeCoste, Project Officer, Emma Pike, Program Manager, Scott Duke, Department of Justice, Kerri Garner, Executive Director, Tlicho Government.
25-Jun-12	Site Tour	Update Denison Road Routing based in information from Community Members	Community members and Elders from Tlicho region were flown over the Denison Road Route and pointed out key features, and better routing (portages, lakes, etc.)		Update existing maps with information provided	Scott Mitchell (AANDC), Alice Legat (Yellowknife to Gameti), Albertine Eyakfwo (entire route), Fred Mantla (Gameti to Terra Mine) and Joe Zoe (Gameti to Terra Mine)
31-Mar-13	Report	Cumulative Effects Monitoring Program	DRRC contribution agreement to collect fish samples around Great Bear Lake to monitor any cumulative impacts on fish populations		N/A	DRRC, Colin McDonald (researcher)
31-Mar-13	Report	Traditional Knowledge Study	Oral narratives of environmental and cultural information of Tlicho knowledge and heritage information of the area along the Denison Winter Road alignment.		N/A	Report prepared by Alice Legat with guidance from Albertine Eyakfwo, through the Tlicho Government Lands Protection Department
17-Jun-13	Report	Access Agreement for Denison Winter Road	Access Agreement between AANDC-CARD and Tlicho Government to grant permission for AANDC to access Tlicho Lands for the construction and operation of the Denison Winter Road in support of the GBL remedial activities		N/A	Tlicho Government, AANDC-CARD
18-Jun-13	Report	Denison Winter Road Traditional Knowledge Study Completed	The report includes background to the study and the proposal for the Denison winter road. Who participated, how the study was done and the results.			Prepared by SENES consultants and in partnership with the Deline Renewable Resource Council.
29 Jul to 01 Aug 2014	Report	On-site Capacity Building	Representatives of DRRC conducted general assessment of site conditions while program is on-hold. Leaking barrels transferred to overpacks, access to AANDC buildings restricted, mine openings taped off, and assessment of the buildings for damage		N/A	George Dolphus, Walter Modeste, Dennis Kenny, Chris Yukon
16-Mar-15	Email Letter	Meeting Request and Project Update	Provided a Project Update on GBL and Port Radium Monitoring Activities. Requested at meeting in April. Received a response from Orlena (SSI Implementation Coordinator) that leadership would be interested in meeting, however are busy for April and half of May due to Self Government negotiations in Ottawa. Confirmed they will contact us with a date for a meeting		CARD to provide a summary of the regulatory renewal,	Letter to Chief Leonard Kenny, Gina Dolphus (DLC President). CC: Sam Kennedy, CARD Project Officer, Orlena Modeste (SSI Implementation Coordinator)
21-Apr-15	Letter	Contribution Agreement Request	CARD requesting DRRC for proposal to conduct final year of cumulative impacts fish study		DRRC to submit a proposal to CARD	President DRRC
22-Apr-15	Letter	Update to Leadership	CARD to submit regulatory renewal for LUP/WL, letter to notify Deline Leadership before submittal (since community meeting was unable to be coordinated before submittal)		Information Sharing	Letter to Chief Leonard Kenny, Gina Dolphus (DLC President). CC: Sam Kennedy, CARD Project Officer, Orlena Modeste (SSI Implementation Coordinator)
15-May and 21-May-15	Email	Update on potential field program	Determining interest from Community in potential barrel program at Terra Mine Site		CARD to provide Terms of Reference to DRRC for local labour	Letter to Chief Leonard Kenny, Edward Reeves (DRRC Manager). CC: Melissa Tokarek, CARD Project Officer, Orlena Modeste (SSI Implementation Coordinator), Paulina Roche (DFN Manager)
26-May-15	Meeting in Yellowknife	Update on Sahtu Region Contaminated Sites for Waste Sites Management Committee	Upcoming scheduled meeting to provide Waste Sites Management Committee members an update on contaminated sites in the Sahtu Region.		Information sharing	SSI - Cindy Gilday, Charles McNeely, Leon Andrew, Orleana Modeste, CARD - Candace Decoste, Sam Kennedy, Melissa Tokarek

Engagement Log Summary

24-Jun-15	Deline Meeting	Update on GBL remediation project and Port Radium monitoring program	AANDC provided and update GBL remediation project and Port Radium monitoring project AANDC provided an update on GBL water license renewal and LUP extension AANDC and Deline Leadership discussed how to effectively engage on project information and maintain a positive working relationship with the community	Actions/Commitments Determined during the meeting: CARD to review possibility of completing another TK Study with Deline to be more specific to the Denison Winter Road. AANDC to coordinate with Deline Leadership for determining the most appropriate time to provide another project update. AANDC to consider possibility of establishing a Monitoring Committee to assist in the development of Long Term Monitoring Objectives. Concerns/Questions from meeting: Who would the Deline Self-Government need to approach to begin dialogue about negotiating an alternative way to carry out the Great Bear Lake remediation work?	Information sharing	Deline Leadership, DLC, DFN, DRRC, Card: Refer to notes for full attendance list.
January 12 and 13, 2016	Deline Meeting	Port Radium Long term monitoring update and a GBL project update.	Review the action items from the June 24th Meeting; Provide a Great Bear Lake (GBL) Project Status update on the work completed this summer; Notify leadership of the upcoming contract for product removal program at the GBL sites; Notify leadership of the Port Radium Waste Nuclear Substance Licence renewal (expires December 31, 2016) with the Canadian Nuclear Substance Commission. This license is required to continue monitoring, inspection, and care and maintenance of the Port Radium site to ensure conditions continue to remain safe and stable; and Discuss the development of an Engagement Plan and Community Monitoring Committee	1. Terms of Reference for Technical Working Group 2. Proposal from Deline First Nations or Deline Land Corporation 3. 1st Working group meeting on Port Radium 4. General Update meeting in Deline -Update from working group -Project Status *Invitation/request for Public Works and James Lawrence to be at next meeting.	Information Sharing	Deline Leadership, DLC, DFN, DRRC, CARD, and community. Please refer to meeting minutes for full attendance list.
27-Jan-16	Phone Call	Notification of potential contract opportunities	To ensure that they were aware of the tender and the bidders conference which occurred on January 26th 2016. Emmanuel indicated that they were late for the conference but was able to obtain the information they require to incorporate themselves into the bids. He assured me he had the information he needs in order to complete for the work.		Information Sharing	Phone call from Julie Ward to Emmanuel Mba (Business Manager at DLC)
08-Mar-16	Meeting in Bechoko	Update on GBL remediation project	Update provided for GBL included Barrel program		Information Sharing	Tiicho Regional (Behchoko, Whati, Gamiti, Wekweeti) Elders Committee members - Detailed list provided in meeting summary. CARD; Ron, George, Myranda
March 15, April 6, 8, 11	Emails	Request for Project Update Meeting Proposal	Request to have a Project update on the Great Bear Lake Project work for this summer, introduce the successful contractor and discuss potential employment opportunities through their contract. We would have representatives from INAC, Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) and the Barrel Program Contractor. EPH attend the meeting.		Information Sharing	Emails sent to Paulina Roche (DFN Manager), Christine Firth (DLC executive director). CC: Chief Leonard Kenny, CARD Project Officers/Project Manager. Paulina (Manager for DFN) confirmed May 30th was suitable for DFN on May 2, 2016.
13-May-16	Voicemail	Request for Project Update Meeting Proposal	Request for confirmation of meeting date in Deline and proposal for project update meeting and logistics		N/A	Phone Call from Sarah-Lacey to Paulina Roche
16-May-16	Email	Request for Project Update Meeting Proposal	Request for confirmation of meeting date in Deline and proposal for project update meeting		N/A	Email sent to Chief Leonard Kenny from Carey Ogilvie, CC: CARD Project Officers/Project Manager.
18-May-16	Phone Call	Confirmation of Meeting date	Confirmation of meeting date and intention to prepare a proposal for the 1617 engagement activities in Deline		DFN to submit proposal to CARD	Phone Call from Paulina Roche to Sarah-Lacey confirming May 30th as a meeting date in Deline and the intention to prepare a proposal for the 1617 engagement activities with Deline. Proposal received from DFN May 20, 2016.
25-May-16	Email Response	Project Update Meeting	Indication that Deline Land Corporation President and Board of Directors were not available for May 30 or 31 to have a meeting.		N/A	Email from Christine Firth (DLC Executive Director) to Sarah-Lacey. CC: CARD Project Team; Gina Dolphus (DLC President) and Paulina Roche (DFN)
25-May-16	Email Response	Cancelation of Project Update Meeting	Due to unavailability as above, CARD postponed Project Update Meeting in May 2016 until later in summer.		N/A	Email from Sarah-Lacey to Christine Firth (DLC Executive Director) and Paulina Roche (DFN). CC: CARD Project Team; Gina Dolphus (DLC President) and Chief Leonard Kenny

Engagement Attendees

Liliana Benitez	NRCan														√	√	√			
John Olsthoorn	LLRWMO on behalf of NRCan			√																
Shelagh Montgomery	SENEC Consultants														√	√	√			
Colin MacDonald	SENEC Consultants														√	√	√			
Jason Mauchan	SENEC / DCS Consultants																	√		√
Steve Livingston	FRANZ Environmental			√						√	√	√						√		
Susan Winch	FRANZ Environmental							√	√	√				√	√	√	√			
Bill McKenzie	Global Project Management Corporation						√	√	√											
Bob Johnson	Aboriginal Engineering Limited (AEL)																		√	
Brad Landry	Aboriginal Engineering Limited (AEL)																		√	
Ricki Hurst	Terriplan						√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√
Tia Hanna	Terriplan						√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√	√
Christina Moore	Terriplan														√	√	√	√	√	√